1ZZ0 GOLF, INC.

ADD: 1635 Commons Parkway, Macedon, NY 14502,
USA

Tel: (315) 986 0000

Email: dwitkosk@izzo.com

Date: 2023-10-11

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attestation letter
Dear Sir or Madam,

Our product Launch Monitor, model: Lanuch Master,
FCC ID: 2AOFL-LCH-MSTR, for marketing purpose,
this product only supports 24070MHz. The other
functions, bands and modes was disabled to use by
manufacturer in the software, the end user has no
capability to activate it.

Sincerely,
Signature
/.,,Z_.;'/ P e —

Contact Person: David Witkoski
Title: VP of Marketing and Product Development



